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Trip ID: e7186b10-734f-4217-bc7¢c-b7fc7ecefcad

Download PDF

4 Uber Rewards

Base points @ 20
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Jiankun

4.98 4 Rating &. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

License Plate: 05768V2

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lost item > Contact support> My trips >

Uber

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
Privacy San Francisco, CA 94158

Forgot password

Terms

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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Tommy O'Reardon

1S = =
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:29 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
Uber Total $11.60
May 24, 2022

Total $11.60

You earned 17 points on this trip

Trip Fare $5.58
Subtotal $5.58
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.27
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $0.10

Tip $3.00
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Payments
Visa ¢0¢7913 $8.60

512522 7:35 AM

Visa ¢ee¢7913 $3.00
5/25/22 8:29 PM

Trip ID: d2b74b6f-68b5-43c7-b8c3-3757a6e69f96

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 17
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Robert

4.97 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8)QA369

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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My trips >

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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Tommy O'Reardon
= ==
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:30 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon

Subject:

[Business] Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total $36.51
May 24, 2022

$36.51

You earned 73 points on this trip

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee @

San Francisco City Tax ©

CA Driver Benefits @
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

$32.61

$32.61
$1.80
$1.15
$0.30
$0.55

$0.10
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Payments

Visa ¢#2¢7913 $36.51
5/24/22 6:44 PM

Trip ID: dd1f7¢10-0097-4099-b903-e4c857e6b777

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 73
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Tesfamhret

4.95 4 Rating £. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

License Plate: 65JF175

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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Repdrt lost item > Contact support> My trips >

Uber

J ~1a = C H ‘;
Forgot password Uber Technologies
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

L ===
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Thursday morning trip with Uber
Uber Total $18.00
May 26, 2022

Total $18.00

You earned 26 points on this trip

Trip Fare $9.84
Subtotal $9.84
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.41
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $0.10

Tip $5.00
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Payments
Visa ¢2¢7913 $18.00

5/26/22 8:.04 AM
Trip ID: 632e3849-0446-4aed-bf07-342e4533¢998

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 26
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Mukhammadali

4.96 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8ZTP0O05

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lostitem> Contact support> e My trips >

Uber

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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Final Details for Order #113-2073630-0009868
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 26, 2022
Amazon.com order number: 113-2073630-0009868

Order Total: $69.20

Shipped on May 27, 2022

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Starbucks Nitro Cold Brew, Vanilla Sweet Cream 9.6 fl oz Can (8 Pack) $24.49

(Packaging May Vary)
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
2 of: KIND BAR PRTN ALMOND 7.04 OZ $3.69
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: KIND Healthy Grains Almond Butter Dark Chocolate, 6.2 Oz $4.16
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: Fresh Brand - Organic Fuji Apples, 2 Ib $4.49
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: KIND Minis, Dark Chocolate Nuts & Sea Salt, 7 Ounce (Pack Of 1) $7.50
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: ARROWHEAD Brand 100% Mountain Spring Water, 16.9-ounce plastic bottles $5.29

,24 Count
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: KIND Minis, Caramel Almond & Sea Salt, 0.7 Ounce (Pack of 10) $9.29
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Dolan Law Firm c/o Blood Hurst
1438 MARKET ST

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6004
United States

Shipping Speed:
Scheduled delivery

Payment information

P_aymen_t M_ethod: Item(s) Subtotal: $62.60
Visa ending in 7913 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Bottle Deposit Fee $1.60
Billing address g #1:60
Tommy O'Reardon Blood Hurst & O'Reardon LLP Total before tax: $64.20
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501 West Broadway, Suite 1490 Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
San Diego, CALIFORNIA 92102
United States Tip (optional):  5.00

Grand Total: $69.20

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 7913: May 28, 2022: $5.00
Visa ending in 7913: May 27, 2022:$64.20

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates
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Tommy O'Reardon

= =
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:48 AM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber
Uber Total $13.81
May 26, 2022

Total $13.81

You earned 21 points on this trip

Trip Fare $7.72
Subtotal $7.72
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.34
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $0.10

Tip $3.00
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Payments

m Visa ¢¢¢7913 $10.81
5/27/22 5:24 AM

B2 Visace7913 $3.00
5/27/22 7:47 AM

Trip ID: 4fde574b-6ada-41a8-a984-6d2f99911da8

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 21
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Ahmad

4.98 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8JLS361

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lost item > Contact support) ~ Mytrips>

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

Page 155 of 277

s cnars S
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Friday morning trip with Uber
Uber Total $18.07
May 27, 2022

Total $18.07

You earned 30 points on this trip

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee @

San Francisco City Tax @
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @
CA Driver Benefits @

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

Tip

$11.85

$11.85
$1.80
$0.47
$0.55
$0.30
$0.10

$3.00
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Payments

Visa *¢¢¢7913 $18.07
5127122 2:40 PM

Trip ID: 934c329a-69a7-4a01-ba3c-9d131a3ef72b

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 30
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Ali

5.00 4 Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 7FLZ499

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
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DEPARTS ARRIVES

FLIGHT

40678 SAN 09:00pPMm SFO 10:25prm
San Diego San Francisco

Payment information

Air-3YUZJD Visa ending in 7913

Base Fare 5 155.70 Date: May 27, 2022

U.S. Transportation Tax $ 11.68 Payment Amount: $181.98
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 5.60

U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 4.50

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 4.50

Total $ 181.98

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262123057609

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®2, no change? or cancel fees, and
6X Rapid Rewards® points. Learn more.

@ Make sure you know when to arrive at your airport. Times vary by city.

scheduled departure time of your flight to receive a flight credit.¢ If you don't cancel

@ If your plans change, cancel your reservation at least 10 minutes before the original
your reservation in time, your funds will be forfeited.

Prepare for takeoff

Use our app to make changes to
your trip, get a boarding pass, &

more.

Download app now Download app now
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= s = T

Save up to 30% off base rates
with Budget®

Earn up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
: i 2 Bookcar >

Fa

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Francisco.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262123057609: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN SAN WN SFO155.70USD155.70END
ZP SAN4.50 XF SAN4.5

NLNOP2H

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance with Southwest's No-Show Policy, if you are not planning to travel on any
portion of this itinerary, please cancel your reservation at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time of your flight. Any
Customer who fails to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® or Wanna Get Away Plus™ fare segment at least ten (10) minutes
prior to the scheduled departure time and who does not board the flight will be considered a no-show, and all remaining unused Wanna
Get Away or Wanna Get Away Plus funds will be forfeited. All remaining unused Business Select® or Anytime funds will be converted
to a flight credit. If you no-show for your reward travel reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards®
account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of a flight credit.

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest® prohibits multiple
reservations for the same Passenger depariing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermore, without
advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it believes, in
its sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled
reservations by Southwest will be returned to the original form of payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card will have
the amount applied from the gift card held as a flight credit for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Airlines® flight.

Need help? Connect with us
Contact us O 0 G @ D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

* All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.
+ First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.
* Fare difference may apply.

« Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure lime may result in forfeited funds.
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- Transfer your flight credit to another person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer permitted. The expiration
date is 12 months from the date the ticket was booked. For bookings made through a Southwest® Business channel, there is a
limitation to transfer only between employees within the organization.

This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines®. Please do not atiempl to respond fo this message. Your privacy is important to us.
Please read our privacy policy.

See Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier informacién publicitaria, promocional ¢ de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico solo sera efectiva y
unicamente sera aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800-I-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

@ Copyright 2022 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.
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Tommy O'Reardon

Y S =
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:49 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber
Uber Total $15.87
May 27, 2022

Total $15.87

You earned 25 points on this trip

Trip Fare $9.72
Subtotal $9.72
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.40
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees ® $0.10

Tip $3.00
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Payments

Visa #7913 $15.87
5/27/22 7:49 PM

Trip ID: ee00ab82-37¢3-4cf9-98ed-222f341d984a

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 25
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Rajesh

4.95 % Rating a. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 75ZV137

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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2:42 PM
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Report lost item >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Contact support>
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




Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 165 of 277

Tommy O'Reardon
e

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:58 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Friday evening trip with Uber

u b er Total $24.98

May 27, 2022

Total $24.98

You earned 49 points on this trip

Trip fare $18.19
Subtotal $18.19
Marketplace Fee @ $2.14
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.50
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge $3.50

Download PDF
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Uber Rewards

Base points @ 49
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Waqgas

4,99 % Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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N 7:41 PM
3665 N Harbor Dr, San
Diego, CA 92101, US

d 7:57 PM
653 Margarita Ave,
Coronado, CA 92118, USA

Report lost item >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

~ Contact support>
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

#1326 SAN 05:40pPm OAK 07:05pm
San Diego Oakland

Payment information

Air - 3YUZJD Visa ending in 7913

Base Fare $ 165.00 Date: May 28, 2022

U.S. Transportation Tax 5 12.38 Payment Amount: $10.00

ey e ; G Credit from ticket: #5262123057609 t

oremmrancn 3 i g °
Date: May 27, 2022

Total $ 191.98

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may resuit in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262123590186

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®2, no change® or cancel fees, and
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

L
' Download app now » Download app now
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Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Eam up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
i P 5 Bookcar >

i

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Choose a hotel in Oakland. Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262123590186: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN SAN WN OAK165.00USD165.00END
PD XF SAN4.5 ZP SAN4.50

NLNOP2H

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance with Southwest's No-Show Palicy, if you are not planning to travel on any
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
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermare. without
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
Contact us O 0 @ O @ D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

*Point Purchase Offer Terms and Conditions

Offer valid through December 31, 2022 11:59:59 p.m. CST. This discount for the purchase of points is only valid while a Member is
currently logged into Southwest.com® on this purchase page. Rapid Rewards® Member will save 20% when they purchase 2,000
points or save 25% when they purchase 5,000 points or save 30% when they purchase 15,000 points. A valid credit card is required to
buy points. Transactions are non-refundable and non-reversible. Purchased points do not count towards A-List, A-List Preferred, or
Companion Pass qualification. Prices are in U.S. Dollars and does not include excise taxes. Please allow up to 72 hours for points to
post to the applicable Rapid Rewards account. All Rapid Rewards rules and regulations apply and can be found at
Southwesl.com/rrterms. Southwest® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
Rewards program rules at any time without notice. Rapid Rewards Members do not acquire property rights in accrued points. The
number of Rapid Rewards points needed for a particular Southwest flight is set by Southwest and will vary depending on destination,
time, day of travel, demand, fare type, point redemption rate, and other factors, and is subject to change at any time until the booking is
confirmed.

The email address provided here is only used for confirmation of your Points purchase and will not alter the email address currently
stored in your Rapid Rewards profile.
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Prices are in U.S. Dollars and does not include excise taxes. Prices for the purchase or gifting of points are only valid while a Member is
currently logged into Southwest.com and such prices are subject to change. Purchased points are nonrefundable and nonreversible.
All Rapid Rewards rules and regulations apply and can be found at Socuthwest.com/riterms.

* All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.
First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.
» Fare difference may apply.
: Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.
« Transfer your flight credit to ancther person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer permitted. The expiration
date is 12 months from the date the ticket was booked. For bookings made through a Southwest® Business channel, there is a

limitation to transfer only between employees within the organization.

This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines®. Please do not attempt to respond to this message. Your privacy is important to us.
Please read our privacy policy.

See Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier informacion publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico solo sera efectiva y
unicamente sera aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800-1-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

© Copyright 2022 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 172 of 277



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 173 of 277

DEPARTS ARRIVES
oo’ SAN 04:25pv OAK 05:55pn
San Diego Oakland

Payment information

Air - 3YUZJD Credit from ticket: #5262123590186 to
> #5262123717465

Base Fare $ 165.00
Date: M .

U.S. Transportation Tax $ 12.38 Al Ma 2%, 2028
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee 5 5.60
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 5 4.50
U.S. Flight Segment Tax 3 4.50
$

Total 191.98

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may resull in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262123717465

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®?, no change® or cancel fees, and
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

" Download app now "0 Download app now
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Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Earn up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
7 P P Bookcar >

Bin @

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in Oakland.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262123717465: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN SAN WN OAK165.00USD165.00END
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

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest@ prohibits multiple
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
Contact us Q 0 @ 0 @ D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

*Point Purchase Offer Terms and Conditions

Offer valid through December 31, 2022 11:59:59 p.m. CST. This discount for the purchase of points is only valid while a Member is
currently logged into Southwest.com@ on this purchase page. Rapid Rewards® Member will save 20% when they purchase 2,000
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
Southwest.com/rrterms. Southwest® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
Rewards program rules at any lime without notice. Rapid Rewards Members do not acquire property rights in accrued points. The
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
currenlly logged into Southwest.com and such prices are subject lo change. Purchased points are nonrefundahble and nonreversible,
All Rapid Rewards rules and regulations apply and can be found at Southwest.com/rrierms.

* All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.

: First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.

» Fare difference may apply.

: Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

« Transfer your flight credit to another person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer permitted. The expiration
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

Cualquier informacién publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico sdlo serd efectiva y
Unicamente serd aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

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
R

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:23 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Sunday evening trip with Uber

Uber Total $51.68

May 29, 2022

Total $51.68

You earned 89 points on this trip

Trip Fare $26.11
Subtotal $26.11
Marketplace Fee & $7.18
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $10.80

Tip $6.74
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Payments

m Visa ¢ee¢7913 $44 .94
5/130/22 5:22 AM

Visa ee+27913 $6.74
5/30/22 8:45 PM

Trip ID: 081dbcf5-62a7-4e5c-9f65-02ac92a1686a

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 89
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Mohammad

4.93 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: BNZU821

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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" 6:29 PM
89 14 Airport Dr 67 75,
Oakland, CA

o 6:54 PM

888 Howard St, San

Francisco, CA

+ srmsnans gy

\ Orinda
\ Berkeley '

Emeryville

uth_.S'é—in

anric~a

Repart lost item > Contact support) My trips >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street

San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

322 12-19-22
Timothy Blood Folio No. ;1307513 Room No. : 2421
501 W Broadway Ste 1490 AR Number  : Arival 1 05-21-22
San-Diego Us 92101-8567 Group Code . Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 27030018
Membership No.: PC 579568000 Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. : PageNo. : 1of5

Date Description Charges Credits

05-21-22  In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017173 51.25

05-21-22 * Accommodation 236.55

05-21-22 Occupancy Tax 33.12

05-21-22 Business District Assessment 5.32

05-21-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.46

056-22-22 * Accommodation 251.23

05-22-22 Occupancy Tax 35.17

05-22-22 Business District Assessment 5.65

05-22-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.49

05-23-22 * Accommodation 290.03

05-23-22 Occupancy Tax 40.60

05-23-22 Business District Assessment 6.53

05-23-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.57

05-24-22 Barr 888 Breakfast - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519300 6.35

05-24-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519331 52.36

05-24-22 * Accommodation 348.23

05-24-22 Occupancy Tax 48.75

05-24-22 Business District Assessment 7.84

05-24-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-25-22 Barr 888 Breakfast - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519341 6.35

05-25-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0516553 54 .54

05-25-22  * Accommodation 362.78

05-25-22 Occupancy Tax 50.79

05-25-22 Business Distfrict Assessment 8.16

05-25-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.71

InterContinental San Francisco
888 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA94103
Telephone: (415) 616-6500 Fax: (415)616-6501

Safe DepositBoxes: Pursuant to Cal CivCode 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without ¢
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INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

322 12-19-22
Timothy Blood Folio No. : 1307513 Room No. : 2421
501 W Broadway Ste 1490 AR Number  : Arrival : 05-21-22
San-Diego Us 92101-8567 Group Code . Depariure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 27030018
Membership No.: PC 579568000 Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. : PageNo. @ 2of5
Date Description Charges Credits
05-26-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0512879 59.97
05-26-22 * Accommodation 256.08
05-26-22 Occupancy Tax 35.85
05-26-22 Business District Assessment 5.76
05-26-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.50
05-27-22 Barr 888 Breakfast - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0515859 6.35
05-27-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519490 48.02
05-27-22 * Accommodation 241.30
05-27-22 Occupancy Tax 33.78
05-27-22 Business District Assessment 5.43
05-27-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.47
05-28-22 Barr 888 Breakfast - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0515456 44.76
05-28-22 * Accommodation 269.80
05-28-22 Occupancy Tax 37.77
05-28-22 Business District Assessment 6.07
05-28-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.53
05-29-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519604 48.02
05-29-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017564 49.97
05-29-22 * Accommodation 217.28
05-29-22 Occupancy Tax 3042
05-29-22 Business District Assessment 4.89
05-29-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.42
05-30-22 \isa 3,307.95
JOOOOOOKKTI913
05-30-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519668 51.28

InterContinental San Francisco
888 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA94103
Telephone: (415) 616-6500 Fax: (415) 616-6501

Safe Deposit Boxes: Pursuant to Cal CivCode 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without ¢
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INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

. Filed 04/04/23 Page 181 of 277

322 12-19-22
Timothy Blood Folio No. 1307513 Room No. : 2421
501 W Broadway Ste 1490 AR Number Arrival 05-21-22
San-Diego Us 92101-8567 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company Conf. No. 27030018
Membership No.: PC 579568000 Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. Page No. 3of5

Date Description Charges Credits

05-30-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017615 4345

05-30-22 * Accommodation 207.58

05-30-22 Occupancy Tax 29.06

05-30-22 Business District Assessment 4.67

05-30-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.40

05-31-22 * Accommodation 256.08

05-31-22 Occupancy Tax 35.85

05-31-22 Business District Assessment 5.76

05-31-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.50

06-01-22 In Room Dining Food Breakfas Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017684 52.97

06-01-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017716 80.61

06-01-22 * Accommodation 27548

06-01-22 Occupancy Tax 38.57

06-01-22 Business District Assessment 6.20

06-01-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.54

06-02-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519812 55.62

06-02-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Wine Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0512905 46.93

06-02-22 * Accommodation 265.78

06-02-22 Occupancy Tax 37.21

06-02-22 Business District Assessment 5.98

06-02-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.52

06-03-22 Local Call 10:02 Line# 2421 : Dialed# 415-981-1102 [00:01:00] 1.53

06-03-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017839 67.79

06-03-22 * Accommodation 231.80

06-03-22 Occupancy Tax 3245

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
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R/

INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

322 12-19-22
Timothy Blood Folio No. : 1307513 Room No. : 2421
501 W Broadway Ste 1490 AR Number Arrival . 05-21-22
San-Diego Us 92101-8567 Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 27030018
Membership No.: PC 579568000 Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. : Page No. : 4of5

Date Description Charges Credits

06-03-22 Business District Assessment 5.22

06-03-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.45

06-04-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 2421 : CHECK# 1017892 63.94

06-04-22 * Accommodation 250.80

06-04-22 Occupancy Tax 35.11

06-04-22 Business District Assessment 5.64

06-04-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.49

06-05-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0519949 61.05

06-05-22 * Accommodation 711.98

06-05-22 Occupancy Tax 99.68

06-05-22 Business District Assessment 16.02

06-05-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.39

06-06-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0510038 66.49

06-06-22 * Accommodation 983.58

06-06-22 Occupancy Tax 137.70

06-06-22 Business District Assessment 2213

06-06-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.92

06-07-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# 2421 : CHECK# 0516189 48.02

06-07-22 * Accommodation 983.58

06-07-22 Occupancy Tax 137.70

06-07-22 Business District Assessment 2213

06-07-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.92

06-08-22 \Visa 5,491.55

FOOOOOOOOKKKT913

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
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(1)

INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

322 12-19-22
Timothy Blood Folio No. : 1307513 Room No. : 2421
501 W Broadway Ste 1490 AR Number Arrival : 05-21-22
Sa_n-Dlego Us 92101-8567 Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 27030018
Membership No.: PC 579568000 Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. : PageNo. @ 5o0f5
Date Description Charges Credits
Thank you for staying with us! Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be
credited to your account. Please tell us about your stay by writing a review here - Tatal B,799.50 8,799.50
www.ihg.com/reviews. We look forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:
| have received the goods and / or services in the amount shown herein. | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be
held personally liable in the eventthat the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these
charges. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

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

== ===
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 9:26 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Monday evening trip with Uber
uber Total $12.85
May 30, 2022

Total $12.85

You earned 19 points on this trip

Trip Fare $6.79
Subtotal $6.79
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.31
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $0.10

Tip $3.00



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 185 of 277

Payments

m Visa eeee7913 $9.85
5/31/22 7:35 AM

m Visa ¢e7913 $3.00
5/31/22 9:26 PM

Trip ID: 64e62328-a883-4dc1-ab10-9358a870bc2b

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 19
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Berkay

4.97 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8YBL989

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lost item > ' Contact support) My trips >

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 9:38 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
Uber : Total $13.05
St May 31, 2022

Total $13.05

“*You earned 20 points on this trip

Trip Fare $6.99
Subtotal $6.99
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

Visa 027913 $1305
5/31/22 9:38 PM

Trip ID: a8bbd354-1b75-4560-b93c-5c07518b1e2d

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 20
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with PR (Purushottam)

4.97 4 Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 7DHX810

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Reportlostitem> =~ Contactsupport> MftfiPS)'

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
T OAK 03:30pM SAN 04:55p\
Qakland San Diego

Payment information

Air - 4ZYVR4 Visa ending in 7913
Base Fare 165.00 Date: June 2, 2022

U.S. Transportation Tax 12.38 Payment Amount: $10.00

$
5
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 5 4.50
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 5.60 Credit from ticket: #5262124989807 to
$
$

; #5262125200717

191.98

Total

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262125200717

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®?, no change? or cancel: fees, and
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

’
‘ Download app now P\ Download app now




Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 192 of 277

Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Eamn up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
p 5 E Bookcar >

53

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Diego.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262125200717: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN OAK WN SAN165.00USD165.00END
XF OAKOQ.7 PD XF OAK3.8 ZP OAK4.50

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
Get Away or Wanna Get Away Plus funds will be forfeited. All remaining unused Business Seleclt® or Anytime funds will be converted
to a flight credit. If you no-show for your reward travel reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards®
account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of a flight credit.

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest® prohibits multiple
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing cenflicting
or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same lime). Furthermore, without
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
Contact us 0 0 0 @ D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mabile app

*Point Purchase Offer Terms and Conditions

Offer valid through December 31, 2022 11:59:59 p.m. CST. This discount for the purchase of points is only valid while a Member is
currently logged into Southwest.com® con this purchase page. Rapid Rewards® Member will save 20% when they purchase 2,000
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
Southwest.comirrterms. Southwest® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
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
All Rapid Rewards rules and regulations apply and can be found at Southwest.com/riterms.

+ All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.
First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.
» Fare difference may apply.
+ Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

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

Cualquier informacion publicitaria, promacional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico solo sera efectiva y
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



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 194 of 277
amazoncom

s

Final Details for Order #113-0811527-8820250
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 31, 2022
Amazon.com order number: 113-0811527-8820250

Order Total: $61.98

Shipped on June 2, 2022

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Amazon Basics Multipurpose Copy Printer Paper - White, 8.5 x 11 Inches, 3 $18.03
Ream Case (1,500 Sheets)

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

1 of: Blue Summit Supplies 3 Ring Binder Dividers with Reinforced Edge, 1/8 Cut $20.99
Tabs, Letter Size, 3 Hole Punch Section Index Dividers for Binders, White, 96 Pack

Sold by: Franklin Creative Solutions LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Dolan Law Firm c/o Blood Hurst
1438 MARKET ST

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-6004
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

P_aymen_t Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $57.05
Visa ending in 7913 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address ., &5 A
Tommy O'Reardon Blood Hurst & O'Reardon LLP Estimated tangc;catI);ii}c],{:c:eaas: $§Zg§
501 West Broadway, Suite 1490 ' '

San Diego, CALIFORNIA 92101 B— Tota’_%l—;};

United States
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 7913: June 2, 2022:$61.98

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

#2318 OFO 06:05rm SAN 07:40pm
San Francisco San Diego

Payment information

Air - 4ZYVR4 Visa ending in 7913

Base Fare $ 155.70 Date: June 2, 2022

U.S. Transportation Tax $ 11.68 Payment Amount: $181.98
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 5.60

U.S. Flight Segment Tax 5 4.50

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 5 4.50

Total $ 181.98

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262124989807

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®z, no change? or cancel fees, and
6X Rapid Rewards® points. Learn more.

@ Make sure you know when to arrive at your airport. Times vary by city.

scheduled departure time of your flight to receive a flight credit.s If you don't cancel

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

" Download app now ’b Download app now
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Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Earn up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
- g p : Bookcar >

B

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Diego.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262124989807: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN SFO WN SAN155.70USD155.70END
ZP SFO4.50 XF SFO4.5

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
prior to the scheduled departure time and who does not board the flight wiill be considered a no-show, and all remaining unused Wanna
Get Away or Wanna Get Away Plus funds will be forfeited. All remaining unused Business Select® or Anytime funds will be converted
to a flight credit. If you no-show for your reward travel reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards®
account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of a flight credit.

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promole seat availability for our Customers, Southwest® prohibits multiple
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermare, without
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
Contact us O 0 0 @ D
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
Southwesl.com/riterms. Southwest® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
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
All Rapid Rewards rules and regulations apply and can be found at Southwest.com/rrterms.

+ All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.

: First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.

» Fare difference may apply.

« Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

* Transfer your flight credit to another person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer parmitted. The expiration
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

Cualquier informacion publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico sélo sera efectiva y
unicamente serd aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800--FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

@ Copyright 2022 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.
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Tommy O'Reardon

Page 199 of 277

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Friday, June 3, 2022 11:09 PM
Tommy O'Reardon

[Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total $27.51
June 2, 2022

$27.51

You earned 47 points on this trip

Trip fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee @
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @
CA Driver Benefits @

Access for All Fee @

SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge

Tips

$17.14

$17.14
$2.14
$0.55
$0.50
$0.10
$3.50

$3.58
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Payments

m Visa 0027913 $23.93
6/3/22 4:08 AM

m Visa e°¢7913 $3.58

6/3/22 11:07 PM

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 47
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Devid

4.98 % Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lost item > Cbnta’ct support> My trips >

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

#1648 SAN 08:00am SFO 09:35am
San Diego San Francisco

Payment information

Air - 33PXZB Visa ending in 7913

Base Fare $  27pse | Dueilunes.atia

U.S. Transportation Tax 5 20.82 Payment Amount: $312.98

U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 5.60

U.S. Flight Segment Tax ) 4.50

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 4.50
$

Total 312.98

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket number: 5262125538940

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Rewards® points, and EarlyBird automatic check-in'® now included (New!). If you need

X Anytime fare: Your two bags fly free®2, no changes or cancel‘ fees, 10X Rapid
to cancel your flight, no worries, Anytime fares are refundable.? Learn more.

ticket counter faster and help you fly through security.® For priority lane access, look

Q Don't forget about our Priority and Express Lanes! They get you to the front of the
for "Priority Lane" or "Fly By" signs at the Southwest check-in area.

@ Make sure you know when to arrive at your airport. Times vary by city.

scheduled departure time and request your refund. If you don't cancel your reservation

@ If your plans change, cancel your reservation at least 10 minutes before original
in time, you'll receive a transferable flight credit.s

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
e g ¥ Bookcar >

Ha

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Francisco.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262125538940: NONTRANSFERABLE -BG WN SAN WN SFO277.56USD277.56END ZP SAN4.50 XF SAN4.5

YLNOPGY

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
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same cily on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermare, without
advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it believes, in
its sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled
reservations by Southwest will be returned lo the original form of payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card will have
the amount applied from the gift card held as a flight credit for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Airlines® flight.

Need help? Connect with us
Contact us O 0 @ G @ D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

+ All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.
First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.
' Fare difference may apply.
: Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

+ Refundable to your original form of payment, as long as you cancel your reservation at least ten (10) minutes prior to the ariginal
scheduled departure time of your flight.

* This Priority Lane gets you to the front of the ticket counter faster. Express Lane gets you through the security line faster. A-List or A-
List Preferred Members already enjoy the priority lane (where available).

EarlyBird Check-In® means you will automatically be checked in to your flight 36 hours prior to scheduled departure. In an irregular
operation situation, the boarding position is not guaranteed.
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This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines®. Please do not attempl to respond to this message. Your privacy is important to us.
Please read our privacy policy.

See Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier informacion publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico solo sera efectiva y
Unicamente sera aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwestl Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800-I-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

@ Copyright 2022 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.
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Tommy O'Reardon

. ==
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2022 8:51 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Saturday morning trip with Uber
Uber Total $60.65
June 4, 2022

Total

$60.65

You earned 111 points on this trip

Trip fare

$7.50 Minimum

Subtotal

Reservation Fee

Marketplace Fee @
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @
SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge

CA Driver Benefits @

$31.28

$0.19

$31.47
$16.00
$3.53
$0.55
$3.50

$0.50
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Access for All Fee @ $0.10

Tips $5.00

Payments

m Visa ¢2¢7913 $55.65
6/4/22 6:55 AM

m Visa 027913 $5.00
6/4/22 8:48 PM

A temporary hold of $55.65 was placed on your payment method «+=+ 7913. This is not a charge
and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 111
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Samuel

4.94 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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Report lost item >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

6:43 AM
653 Margarita Ave,
Coronado, CA 92118, USA

6:55 AM
3225 N Harbor Dr, San
Diego, CA 92101, US

Contact support>

<
S
o R
3
Diego (4]
1ational Japanese
t (SAN) Friemdship Garden

St

San Diego ’

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
Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 10:20 AM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Saturday evening trip with Uber
Uber Total $13.06
June 4, 2022

Total $13.06

You earned 20 points on this trip

Trip Fare $7.00
Subtotal $7.00
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

m Visa eee7913 $10.06
6/5/22 7:50 AM

m Visa 7913 $3.00
6/5/22 10:18 AM

Trip ID: 49a3db07-cb58-426f-945c-c5¢821ddaad6

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 20
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Gang

4.85 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 72GV382

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 211 of 277

Memorial Hospital

Geary st
8:53 PM 2
, 5 o‘Farre‘.'. St C
1 Polk St, San Francisco, CA
o
e
(o ¥
0] S
9:00 PM | o ?;3*} \%0@
S )
888 Howard St, San ; .c,%‘e ~z~°¢\ ¥
ler's Cove &
Francisco, CA 6%
28
f.
%
‘5‘{ '
)
45\9
ni Café ‘}0,»;5 & , ‘3@
\S:x | a
‘6:",4

Report lostitem> Contact support>  Mytrips>

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
=

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:23 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Sunday morning trip with Uber

Uber Total $13.98

June 5, 2022

Total $13.98

You earned 21 points on this trip

Trip Fare $7.89
Subtotal $7.89
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

Visa +227913 $10.98
6/5/22 9:09 PM

Visa 07913 $3.00
6/7/22 6:22 PM

Trip ID: eec74efb-d32c-4941-9717-3c80c1244d96

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 21
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Zaky

4.92 4 Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 7EBR115

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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10:13 AM
888 Howard St, San

Francisco, CA

15 apAH

0 10:22 AM
1438 Market St, San
Francisco, CA Zuni Café /
S
£
.;\’b
F

~ Report EOSt: iteni) | Coﬁta'c_t. supp'orf) My trips>

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
i20ss OAKO04:30pm '/~ SAN 06:00pu
Oakland San Diego

Payment information

Air - 28QV5D Visa ending in 7913
Base Fare 165.00 Date: June 6, 2022
U.S. Transportation Tax 12.38 Payment Amount: $191.98

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

Your ticket number: 5262126546615

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®2, no change? or cancelt fees, and
6X Rapid Rewards® points. Learn more.

@ Make sure you know when to arrive at your airport. Times vary by city.

scheduled departure time of your flight to receive a flight credit.© If you don't cancel

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

o’
' Download app now Download app now
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W TR T

Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Eam up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
P £ P Bookcar >

fia -

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Diego.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262126546615: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TQ Y -BG WN OAK WN SAN165.00USD165.00END
ZP OAK4.50 XF OAK4.5

NLNOP2H

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance with Southwest's No-Show Paolicy. if you are not planning to travel on any
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
reservalions for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
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
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Southwest.com/rriierms. Southwesl® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
Rewards program rules at any time without notice. Rapid Rewards Members do not acquire property rights in accrued points. The
number of Rapid Rewards points needed for a particular Southwest flight is set by Southwest and will vary depending on destination,
time, day of travel, demand, fare type, point redemption rate, and other factors, and is subject to change at any time until the bocking is
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

= Fare difference may apply.

+ Failure to cancel a reservation al least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

: Transfer your flight credit to another person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer permitted. The expiration
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

Cualquier informacién publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electronico sélo serd efectiva y
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
FUSHT  OAK 04:30pw SAN 06:00pw
Oakland San Diego

Payment information

Air - 28SCZJ Visa ending in 7913

Base Fare 3 165.00 Date: June 6, 2022

U.S. Transportation Tax 3 12.38 Payment Amount: $191.98
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

Your ticket number: 5262126546847

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®z, no change® or cancel* fees, and
6X Rapid Rewards® points. Learn maore.

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
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g g R R ERE. = Y T iy

Save up to 30% off base rates 4Budget’
with Budget®

Eam up to 2,400 Rapid Rewards® points.
R E i Bookcar >

g @

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in San Diego.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262126546847 NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN OAK WN SAN165.00USD165.00END
ZP DAK4.50 XF OAK4.5

NLNOPZH

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
account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward fravel reservation will be held for future use in the form of a flight credit.

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest® prohibits multiple
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date. or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
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
Bosflackon 00000 (]
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

*Point Purchase Offer Terms and Conditions

Offer valid through December 31, 2022 11:59:59 p.m. CST. This discount for the purchase of points is only valid while a Member is
currently logged into Southwest.com@& on this purchase page. Rapid Rewards® Member will save 20% when they purchase 2,000
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
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Southwest.com/rrierms. Southwesl® reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or Rapid
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

- First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits apply.

: Fare difference may apply.

+ Failure to cancel a reservation at least 10 minutes prior to original scheduled departure time may result in forfeited funds.

* Transfer your flight credit to another person. Both must be Rapid Rewards® Members and only one transfer permitied. The expiration
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

@ Copyright 2022 Southwest Airlines Co. All Righls Reserved.
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Tommy O'Reardon

E— T e e =
From: Alaska Airlines <Alaska.IT@alaskaair.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 7:28 PM

To: Tommy O'Reardon

Subject: Confirmation Letter - UVXDJN 06/08/22 - from Alaska Airlines

If you have trouble viewing this message, click here to request a plain text-only version of this email.
UVXDIN

You're all set. Thank you for booking with Alaska and we look forward to seeing you on board.

View full details about your flight reservation and fare.

Departs Arrives Class Traveler(s)
San Francisco ( SFO) New York-Kennedy ( IFK) H Mary Montera
Wed, Jun 8 Wed, Jun 8 (Coach)

2:15 pm 10:59 pm

1s been selected for this flight.

iterials &, |
has specific restrictions about hazardous materials in carry-on 7%5 (74 C&r*\cntiib 3
lure to declare hazardous materials may result in civil and Niiaaliiaks ST e

sre information, visit: the FAA website. Exclusive rates from leading

car rental suppliers.

AVIS risudget [NEE] Payless

ies FIND A CAR
am
1500)
$1,337.21

$120.01

$120.01
l USD $120.01
arges
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em charges
582.78
$6.21
$88.99
des $88.99
1al items USD $88.99

Visa card with number *¥#¥**kxEx%2%7913 gn 06/07/2022.

1z Global Assistance

benefits and travel assistance services for your trip from
Learn more

w we will contact you with important travel information. Get
irrivals, gate changes, cancelations and more.

Airlines, save time by checking in online 1 to 24 hours prior

) check in at one of our airport kiosks or at the ticket counter.

wut minimum check-in times, required identification,
raveling with minors, please visit our website.

Hotels
Earn up to 10,000 miles
night for stays worldwid

Sign up for email deals

SEARCH HOTEL!
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vation

ur flight reservation and fare.

15 1-800-ALASKAAIR (1-800-252-7522)

ska Airlines flights, each traveler is limited to one carry-on
M. See our carry-on baggage page for the latest policies and

Airlines rules and fees apply for this itinerary. See the
- details and exceptions.

1 Airlines® baggage service guarantee
wuir bags in 20 minutes guaranteed.

nformation about your consumer rights and our limitations

aw the contract of carriage applicable to your trip.

Need help? contact us.

@bholaw.com.
Requested at 06/07/2022 07:16 PM

Our email deals features exclusive fare sales, discount codes and web specials tailored to yo
well as Alaska Airlines Mileage Plan offers and news.

Sign up

Service requests

Alaska Airlines provides a meet and assist service for travelers who need assistance through
service online or over the phone.

View reservation

InFlight service

We've equipped almost all of our fleet with inflight Wi-Fi so you can surf the web or stay pre
info, please see our onboard guide.

For your security

Do you have a redress number? If so, and you did not provide it when you made your reserv
www.alaskaair.com or call reservations.

To learn more about redress numbers go to www.dhs.gov/trip.

Destinations

View information for:
New York-Kennedy

Contact us

Share your thoughts with us, contact us.

Why are you receiving this message?

Even if you've opted-out of marketing communications, we may still send you emails with need-to-know information
based on your upcoming travel or recent activity.



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 226 of 277

Alaska Airlines, PO Box 68900, Seattle, WA 98168-0900.
© 2021 Alaska Airlines. All rights reserved.

View our privacy notice or contact us.




Tommy O'Reardon
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:33 PM

Tommy O'Reardon

[Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total $21.10
June 7, 2022

$21.10

"You earned 36 points on this trip

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee @

San Francisco City Tax @

CA Driver Benefits @
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

Tip

$14.78

$14.78
$1.80
$0.57
$0.30
$0.55
$0.10

$3.00
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Payments

Visa #+¢7913 $18.10
6/8/22 5:13 AM

visal Visa ¢*+7913 $3.00
6/8/22 2:32 PM

Trip ID: 69259e72-5635-4354-8a7h-6d9%a12fd95b9

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 36
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Ahmed

4.99 4 Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate; 8XZF674

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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viemaoridl nospital

Gearly st
6:17 PM s
ofarrell St C
1 Polk St, San Francisco, CA
=z
Q- n
® o) [
6:28 PM @ o ébc: \606‘
R o
888 Howard St, San ‘ S ~2~°\$ «
ar's Cove K3
Francisco, CA 6
%
‘S‘(‘
3 _#“Local Br
4\5}*‘ ;’”.;"I
5
i Café ‘)Of,) & i/ %
! 6\’ | 6}'

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

Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:30 PM

Tommy O'Reardon

[Business] Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Total $24.94
u ber June 8, 2022

Total $24.94

You earned 49 points on this trip

Trip fare $18.15
Subtotal $18.15
Marketplace Fee @ $2.14
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge $3.50
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.50
Access for All Fee © $0.10

Download PDF
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Uber Rewards

Base points @ 49
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Abdifatah

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
accident. '

Learn more >
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%
oy
d‘.’\

6:11 PM
3665 N Harbor Dr, San
Diego, CA 92101, US

g 6:29 PM
653 Margarita Ave,
Coronado, CA 92118, USA

Report lost item >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Contact support>

in Dieg@
srnational
ort (SAN)

(4]

Embarcadero
Marina Park North

Chigano P:

CORONADO /
]
&
h@&é\‘

My trips >

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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M_O'Reardon
Sav == A

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:18 PM
To: Tommy O'Reardon
Subject: [Business] Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

u b e r Total $70.67

June 8, 2022

Total $70.67

You earned 131 points on this trip

Trip Fare $43.94
Subtotal $43.94
Marketplace Fee @ $9.20
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.88
Temporary Fuel Surcharge © $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $10.80

Tip $5.00



Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 234 of 277

Payments

Visa #02¢7913 $70.67
6/8/22 6:17 PM

Trip ID: fc1dc8a2-b22c-451a-b332-71de0b77d58b

Download PDF

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 131
2 points per eligible $ on Uber Comfort

You rode with Jonathan

4.98 % Rating 2, Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8NS)789

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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¥ 2:31PM
888 Howard St, San
Francisco, CA

e 3:14 PM
Terminal 2, Oakland
International Airport (OAK),
Oakland, CA

Uber

Forgot password
Privaéy

Terms

L AN TN

Berkeley

Emeryville

ar@isco

uth San

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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Chieftain Irish Pub 3 Restaurant
415-615-0916
waw . thechieftain. com, infoithechieftain.
PHONE ;

URDER: 1979 Table A-2
FARERRR R R R MR b kR R f 4k

] Purchase
DATE: 06/07/20:22
TIME: 10:01 PM
10 7H5778970001
CARD TYPE: Visa
CARD NO: AXCKXK XXX 1902
ENTRY MODE CHIP
CVM S1GN
INVU{CL 0000G 14050
SERVER Viktoriia (14)
RESPONSE APPROVED
AUTH CODE 032486
EMV DETATLS

MO E CHIP
ATD AOOOOOCO031010
TVR OOE000E000
IAD 06021203A02002
TSI EE00
ARC {3
AMOUNT : $i126, 14
GRATUTLY }

TOTAL

CUSTOME: COPY

Suggested Gratuity Awounts:

18.0% 22.11 $148.35
20.0% 25.23 $151.37
25.0% 31.54  $157.58

Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-15 Filed 04/04/23 Page 237 of 277

Max's Opera Cafe
601 Van Mess Ave.
San Francisoo, CH 94102
415-7/1-7300

Server: Migus1l P

Check #51 Table 30
Ordered: . 6/7/22 1:43 PHM
Credit Card Suiped
Uisa HKARKKRKKK 1902
Time 2:34 Ph
Trarisaction Type Sale
Authorization Approved
Approval Code 030794G
Payment ID RFYCctLRxq9bs
Card Reader “MHGTEK_DVNRMHG
Subtotal $146.50
18% Gratuity (18.00%)
\ N\ $26.37

SF. Haalth Mandﬁte
5y $5.086
Sales Tax | "%£14.90
Amount $193.63

+ Additional Tip: [ — -

= Tatal: . M e

Suggested Additional Tip:
+ 2%: (Tip $2.93 Total $196.56)
+ 3%: (Tip $4.40 Total $198.03)
+ 5%: (Tip $7.32 Total $200.95)
+ 1% (Tip $10.26 Total $203.89)
Tip percentages are based on the check price
before taxes.

Merchant Copy
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From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: June 8, 2022 at 11:38:25 AM PDT

To: Tim Blood <tblood@bholaw.com>

Subject: [Business] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Total $59.06
Uber June 8, 2022

Total $59.06

Trip Fare $33.95

Subtotal $33.95

Marketplace Fee @ $6.12
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San Francisco City Tax @ $0.67
Wait Time @ $0.08
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $5.60
Tip $11.79
Payments

Visa +2+1902 $59.06

6/8/22 11:38 AM
Trip ID: ae979cd6-6560-44e0-9421-5356a1c27e75

Download PDF

You rode with HISHAM

4.88 % Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

License Plate: 8SHW253

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Report lost item >

Uber

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

11:01 AM
860 Howard St, San

Francisco, CA

11:21 AM
780 McDonnell Rd, San
Francisco, CA

Contact support>

San Fran@sco

DaIyECity
o

280 South $an
3 Francisco

\

b

éa_ﬁ’B‘.}uno
Pacifica ) \-ﬂ

| Millbrae_

My trips >

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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(D)
INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

332 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. 1307508 Room No. : 3223
653 Margarita Ave AR Number : Arrival . 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 44326548
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : Page No. @ 1of4

Date Description Charges Credits

05-21-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-21-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-21-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-21-22  California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

056-22-22  * Accommodation 349.00

05-22-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-22-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-22-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-23-22 * Accommodation 389.00

05-23-22  Occupancy Tax 54 .46

05-23-22 Business District Assessment 8.75

05-23-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.76

05-24-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3223 : CHECK# 1017317 52.97

05-24-22 * Accommodation 459.00

05-24-22 Occupancy Tax 64.26

05-24-22 Business District Assessment 10.33

05-24-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.90

05-25-22 * Accommodation 469.00

05-25-22 Occupancy Tax 65.66

05-25-22 Business District Assessment 10.55

05-25-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.91

05-26-22 Laundry 74053 68.00

05-26-22 * Accommodation 359.00

05-26-22 Occupancy Tax 50.26

05-26-22 Business District Assessment 8.08

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
INTERCONTINENTAL

SAN FRANCISCO

332 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. : 1307508 Room No. : 3223
653 Margarita Ave AR Number : Arrival : 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code ' Departure : 06-08-22
RN SIRTe Company : Conf.No. : 44326548
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : PageNo. : 2of4

Date Description Charges Credits

05-26-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.70

05-27-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Beer Room# 3223 : CHECK# 0519522 16.21

05-27-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-27-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-27-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-27-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-28-22 * Accommodation 369.00

05-28-22 Occupancy Tax 51.66

05-28-22 Business District Assessment 8.30

05-28-22 California Tourism Assessmei 0.72

05-29-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Beer Room# 3223 : CHECK# 0519650 10.78

05-29-22 * Accommodation 319.00

05-29-22 Occupancy Tax 44 .66

05-29-22 Business District Assessment 7.18

05-29-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.62

05-30-22 * Accommodation 299.00

05-30-22 Occupancy Tax 41.86

05-30-22 Business District Assessment 6.73

05-30-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.58

05-31-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-31-22 Occupancy Tax 48 86

05-31-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-31-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

06-01-22 * Accommodation 369.00

08-01-22 Occupancy Tax 51.66

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

Page 243 of 277

332 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. : 1307508 Room No. : 3223
653 Margarita Ave AR Number Arrival . 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company Conf. No. 44326548
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. Page No. 3of4

Date Description Charges Credits

06-01-22 Business District Assessment 8.30

06-01-22 California Tourism Assessmei 0.72

06-02-22 Laundry 22153-736-A, 22153-736-B. 22153-886-A 120.00

06-02-22 * Accommodation 359.00

06-02-22 Occupancy Tax 50.26

06-02-22 Business District Assessment 8.08

06-02-22 California Tourism Assessmei 0.70

06-03-22 Gift Shop Room Charge 2 water 3.98

06-03-22 Gift Shop Room Charge 14.98

06-03-22 * Accommodation 329.00

06-03-22 Occupancy Tax 46.06

06-03-22 Business District Assessment 7.40

06-03-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.64

06-04-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 3223 : CHECK# 0519882 39.93

06-04-22 * Accommodation 349.00

06-04-22 Occupancy Tax 48 .86

06-04-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

06-04-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

06-05-22 Gift Shop Room Charge 2 blue coffee286592 9.98

06-05-22 * Accommodation 849.00

06-05-22 Occupancy Tax 118.86

06-05-22 Business District Assessment 19.10

06-05-22 California Tourism Assessmei 1.66

06-06-22 * Accommodation 1,089.00

06-06-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46

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
653 Margarita Ave AR Number Arrival 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
BB migies Company Conf.No. : 44326548
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. Page No. 4of 4
Date Description Charges Credits
06-06-22 Business District Assessment 2450
06-06-22 California Tourism Assessmei 212
06-07-22 * Accommodation 1,089.00
06-07-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46
06-07-22 Business District Assessment 24 .50
06-07-22 California Tourism Assessmei 212
06-08-22 \isa 10,225.31
KOCOOOOKX1902
06-08-22 Bar 888 Lunch - Food Room# * : CHECK# 0510175 37.76
06-08-22 \Visa 37.76
HOOCOOOOOK1902
Thank you for staying with us! Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be
credited to your account. Please tell us about your stay by writing a review here - Towl 10,263.07 10,263.01
www.ihg.com/reviews. We look forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:

I have received the goods and / or senvices in the amount shown herein. | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be
held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these
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

320 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. : 1307467 Room No. : 1819
653 Margarita Ave AR Number : Arrival : 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code ; Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 42450224
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : Page No. @ 10of4

Date Description Charges Credits

05-21-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-21-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-21-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-21-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-22-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-22-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-22-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-22-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-23-22 Bar 888 Dinner - Food Room# 1819 : CHECK# 0515789 93.21

05-23-22 * Accommodation 389.00

05-23-22 Occupancy Tax 54 .46

05-23-22 Business District Assessment 8.75

05-23-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.76

05-24-22 * Accommodation 459.00

05-24-22  Occupancy Tax 64.26

05-24-22 Business District Assessment 10.33

05-24-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.90

05-25-22 * Accommodation 469.00

05-25-22 Occupancy Tax 65.66

05-25-22 Business District Assessment 10.55

05-25-22  California Tourism Assessmel 0.91

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

Document 328-15. Filed 04/04/23

Page 246 of 277

320 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. 1307467 Room No. : 1819
653 Margarita Ave AR Number Arrival 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company Conf.No. : 42450224
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. Page No. 20f4

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

05-28-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.72

05-29-22 * Accommodation 319.00

05-29-22 Occupancy Tax 44 66

05-29-22 Business District Assessment 7.18

05-29-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.62

05-30-22 * Accommodation 299.00

05-30-22 Occupancy Tax 41.86

05-30-22 Business Distfrict Assessment 6.73

05-30-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.58

05-31-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 1819 : CHECK# 1017662 45.28

05-31-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-31-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

05-31-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-31-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

06-01-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 1819 : CHECK# 1017705 44 .56

06-01-22 * Accommodation 369.00

06-01-22 Occupancy Tax 51.66

06-01-22 Business Distfrict Assessment 8.30

Safe Deposit Boxes: Pursuant to Cal CivCode 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without c

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
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. . 1307467 Room No. : 1819
653 Margarita Ave AR Number  : Arrival : 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 42450224
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : PageNo. @ 3of4

Date Description Charges Credits

06-01-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.72

06-02-22 * Accommodation 359.00

06-02-22 Occupancy Tax 50.26

06-02-22 Business District Assessment 8.08

06-02-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.70

06-03-22 * Accommodation 329.00

06-03-22 Occupancy Tax 46.06

06-03-22 Business District Assessment 7.40

06-03-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.64

06-04-22 * Accommodation 349.00

06-04-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86

06-04-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

06-04-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

06-05-22 * Accommodation 849.00

06-05-22 Occupancy Tax 118.86

06-05-22 Business District Assessment 19.10

06-05-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.66

06-06-22 * Accommodation 1,089.00

06-06-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46

06-06-22 Business District Assessment 24.50

06-06-22 California Tourism Assessmel 2.12

06-07-22 * Accommodation 1,089.00

06-07-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46

06-07-22 Business District Assessment 24.50

06-07-22 California Tourism Assessmel 212

InterContinental San Francisco
888 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA94103
Telephone: (415) 616-6500 Fax: (415) 616-6501

Safe Deposit Boxes: Pursuantto Cal CivCode 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without ¢
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INTERCONTINENTAL

SAN FRANCISCO

320 12-16-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. . 1307467 Room No. : 1819
653 Margarita Ave AR Number ; Arrival . 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
United States Com pany i Conf.No. : 42450224
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : Page No. : 4of4
Date Description Charges Credits
06-08-22 \isa 10,071.53
FXOORKAKKKAAK1902
Thank you for staying with us! Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be
credited to your account. Please tell us about your stay by writing a review here - Togal 10,071.53 10,071.53
www.ihg.com/reviews. We look forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:
| have received the goods and / or senices in the amount shown herein. | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be
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



LY .J
N4

INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

: ‘s\f}-\' viee,
Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-1{%}”% 04/04/23 Page? 90 2;)

28 06-08-22
Deborah Burk Folio No. : Room No. : 2519
United States AR Number Arrival : 06-06-22
Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
Company : Conf.No. : 25275032
Membership No. : Rate Code : IDMEO
Invoice No. : Page No. : 1o0of1
Date Description Charges Credits
06-06-22 * Accommodation 973.88
06-06-22 Occupancy Tax 136.34
06-06-22 Business District Assessment 21.91
06-06-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.90
06-07-22 * Accommodation 973.88
06-07-22 Occupancy Tax 136.34
06-07-22 Business District Assessment 21.91
06-07-22 California Tourism Assessmel 1.90
06-08-22 \isa 2,268.06
XOOOOOOOOOCK1902
Total 2,268.06 2,268.06
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
charges. Ifa credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

InterContinental San Francisco
888 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA94103
Telephone: (415) 616-6500 Fax (415) 616-6501

Safe Deposit Boxes: Pursuant to Cal CivCode 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without ¢
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v

THOMAS O'REARDON  $10,729.59

You've spent §10,729.59 since Jun 09.
View Your Spending Report

Recent Transactions (Since suns. Closing uus)
Ot F
All Transactions Category Type ~

' | select All (2 Transactions)
S’

DATE v
DESCRIPTION
AMOUNT
[ ] Jun1s Credit -$10,729.59
PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU
] Jung 2X Points : $10,729.59
INTERCONTINENTAL SANSAN FRANCISCO CA j@,m A ﬁt s
Summary
TOTAL
Previous Balance $0.00
Payments & Credits -$10,729.58
Mew Charges $10,729.59
Total Balance $0.00
) chat

Previous Billing Period
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INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

332 06-08-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. : 1307522 Room No. : 3211
653 Margarita Ave A/R Number ; Arrival ;o 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 42557312
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : PageNo. : 10of4
Date Description Charges Credits
05-21-22 * Accommodation 349.00
05-21-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86
05-21-22 Business District Assessment 7.85
06-21-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68
05-22-22 * Accommodation 349.00
05-22-22 Occupancy Tax 48.86
05-22-22 Business District Assessment 7.85
05-22-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68
05-23-22 * Accommodation 389.00
05-23-22 Occupancy Tax 54.46
05-23-22 Business District Assessment 8.75
05-23-22 California Tourism Assessmeil 0.76
05-24-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017316 77.92
05-24-22 * Accommodation 459.00
05-24-22 Occupancy Tax 64.26
05-24-22 Business District Assessment 10.33
05-24-22  California Tourism Assessmel 0.90
05-25-22 Laundry 73492 96.00
05-25-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017380 47,28
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
San Francisco, CA 94103
Telephone: (415) 616-6500 Fax: (415) 616-6501

Safe Deposit Boxes: Pursuant to Cal Civ Code 1860, This shall serve as notice that the hotel keeps a fireproof safe, which is available, without ¢
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INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

332 06-08-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. : 1307522 Room No. : 3211
653 Margarita Ave A/R Number ; Arrival : 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code . . Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf.No. : 42557312
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. ; PageNo. : 20of4

Date Description Charges Credits

05-26-22 Business District Assessment 8.08

05-26-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.70

05-27-22 * Accommodation 349.00

05-27-22 Qccupancy Tax 48.86

05-27-22 Business District Assessment 7.85

05-27-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.68

05-28-22 Laundry 74910 101.00

05-28-22 * Accommodation 369.00

05-28-22 QOccupancy Tax 51.66

05-28-22 Business District Assessment 8.30

05-28-22 California Tourism Assessmel 0.72

05-29-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017566 95.73

05-29-22 * Accommodation 319.00

05-29-22 Occupancy Tax 44,66

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

05-31-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017670 105.99

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
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. 1307522 Room No. : 3211
653 Margarita Ave A/R Number Arrival 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code Departure : 06-08-22
Hiltsd iater Company Conf.No. : 42557312
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. Page No. 3of4

Date Description Charges Credits

06-01-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017714 73.63

06-01-22  Laundry 16 pieces22152950 94.00

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

06-06-22 Laundry 22157-276-A 103.00

06-06-22 In Room Dining Food Dinner Room# 3211 : CHECK# 1017095 46.56

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




Case 3:16-cv-06980-RS Document 328-@ Filed 04/04/23 Page 254 of 277

INTERCONTINENTAL.

SAN FRANCISCO

332 06-08-22
Thomas O'Reardon Folio No. . 1307522 Room No. : 3211
653 Margarita Ave A/R Number y Arrival . 05-21-22
Coronado CA 92118 Group Code  : Departure : 06-08-22
United States Company : Conf. No. : 42557312
Membership No.: PC 338014354 Rate Code : IGCOR
Invoice No. : Page No. : 40of4
Date Description Charges Credits
06-06-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46
06-06-22 Business District Assessment 24.50
06-06-22 California Tourism Assessmel 212
06-07-22 * Accommodation 1,089.00
06-07-22 Occupancy Tax 152.46
06-07-22 Business District Assessment 24.50
06-07-22 California Tourism Assessmel 212
06-08-22 American Express 10,729.59
XUKKXXXKXXXXX1002
Thank you for staying with us! Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be
credited to your account. Please tell us about your stay by writing a review here - Total 10,729.59 10,729.59
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
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MERRILL+ Visa Signature - 9752

Balance Summary: 06/19/2022

* Available Credit includes purchases that have been authorized but have not yet posted to your account.

,:F:. Important Payment Posting Information
"~ Payments may take up to two business days to post to your account and will be applied on the date they're

received.
Go to: | June 04, 2022 W

Posting Date
l

Description Amount Balance

06/03/2022 IC SAN FRANCISCO FB SAN FRANCISCOCA
06/02/2022 MARKET ON MARKET SAN FRANCISCOCA

06/02/2022 WALGREENS #3185 SAN FRANCISCOCA

06/02/2022 UBER TRIP HELP.UBER.COMCA

06/01/2022 MARKET ON MARKET SAN FRANCISCOCA

Share Your Feedback
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Fram Craia Siraah
Ta: Leeay O'Rzardn

Subject: Jomt Juice §9.69

Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 5:32-43 PM
Attachments: Scresnahot 2023-02-23 30 530,51 FHLong

This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name hing a user in vour 1on. Please do not click links or open attachments unless vou recognise the source of this email
and know the conlent is safe.

5:31 el ? @'

= ' Q Search Amazon o O |

View order details

Order date May 27, 2022
Order # 113-0562945-7089836
Order total $9.69 (1 item)

Shipment details

FREE Prime Delivery

Shipped
May 29, 2022

LI  The Arthritis Cure: The $8.99
The swis Medical Miracle That
Arthritis  Can Halt, Reverse, And...

Cure@

ReviseD EpiTion  Sold By: Amazon.com Services LLC

Jason Theodeasin, MD, WS, MK |
Brend Adderly, MEA L Barry For, D

Davrrmanrnd irnfavmeamndiam
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Daniela Rodrisuez

From: Craig Straub

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:33 AM
To: Daniela Rodriguez

Subject: Fwd: Your receipt

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Straub <craigstraub@yahoo.com>
Date: May 23, 2022 at 11:56:29 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: Your receipt

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: May 23, 2022 at 4:12:58 PM PDT

To: craigstraub@yahoo.com

Subject: Your receipt

Uber

Total

Cancellation Fee $5.00
May 23, 2022

$5.00
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3:49 PM
Request accepted

2 4:02 PM

Request canceled =] Golden

n
+

Repbrt_lqéti_tém}_' B _Conféctﬁuﬁpdrt) = Mytribﬁ)_

Uber

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms
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Daniela Rodrigquez

Page 261 of 277

From: Craig Straub

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:32 AM

To: Daniela Rodriguez

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Straub <craigstraub@yahoo.com>

Date: May 24, 2022 at 10:40:52 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: May 24, 2022 at 3:05:08 AM PDT

To: craigstraub@yahoo.com

Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total $10.99
May 23, 2022

$10.99
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Trip Fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee ©

San Francisco City Tax @

CA Driver Benefits ©
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees ©

Payments

Visa #9752
5/24/22 3:04 AM

Trip ID: 25216c3e-cc25-4895-a41a-b73d0bf15ed6

Downloacd PDF

You rode with Temesgen

4.94 4 Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

License Plate: 7DIV970

$7.90

$7.90
$1.80
$0.34
$0.30
$0.55

$0.10

$10.99
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When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »

4:10 PM pine St
' )
450 Golden Gate Ave, San Saint Francis
i M ial i
Francisco, CA emorial Hospital
Geary St
G)':Ear-r-eﬂ-S‘t
" 4:20 PM
888 Howard St, San B 2
: 5 :(

Francisco, CA @ Zg 2 A &bc;“

& & o
er's Cove & P &
i \ S
(<o\

S
&

(o)

R

% s:t-d\
Report lost item >

Contact support> My trips >

Uber

Forgot password Uber Technologies
Privacy

San Francisco, CA 94158
Terms

1S Aud
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Daniela Rodriguez
SR S e i eval
From: Craig Straub
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:31 AM
To: Daniela Rodriguez
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Straub <craigstraub@yahoo.com>

Date: May 25, 2022 at 8:22:14 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: May 25, 2022 at 7:18:14 PM PDT

To: craigstraub@yahoo.com

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Total $22.32
Uber May 25, 2022

Total $22.32
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Trip Fare $21.47
Subtotal $21.47
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Payments

m Visa ¢22¢9752 $22.32

5/25/22 7:17 PM
Trip ID: 6¢706f39-7002-4b42-bc0d-44fbf180c43d

Download PDF

You rode with Ali

4.99 % Rating <. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

Issued on behalf of Ali

License Plate: 80822M2

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:30 AM
To: Daniela Rodriguez
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Straub <craigstraub@yahoo.com>

Date: May 25, 2022 at 8:22:27 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: May 25, 2022 at 7:03:39 PM PDT

To: craigstraub@yahoo.com

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total $11.09
May 25, 2022

$11.09
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Trip Fare $7.99
Subtotal $7.99
Marketplace Fee @ $1.80
San Francisco City Tax ® $0.35
Temporary Fuel Surcharge © $0.55
CA Driver Benefits © $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees ©& $0.10
Payments

m Visa #2229752 $11.09

5/25/22 7.03 PM

Trip ID: d3360cfd-9c90-4794-a622-982f099824b7

Download PDF
You rode with Michael
4.92 4 Rating «- Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

License Plate: 6ZRZ647
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When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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Daniela Rod r_iguez

From: Craig Straub

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:30 AM

To: Daniela Rodriguez

Subject: Fwd: Craig Wallace Straub's 05/27 San Diego trip (43T97T): Your change is confirmed.

This was $74 - see the details below

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com>
Date: May 26, 2022 at 12:27:50 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>
Subject: Craig Wallace Straub's 05/27 San Diego trip (43T97T): Your change is confirmed.

Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-reply @ifly.southwest.com>

Hers's your updated itinerary and trip receipt.
View our mobile site | View in browser

SouthWGSt*Q Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A\ Travel notice

REAL ID: Beginning May 3, 2023, TSA will require every Passenger to present a state-issued REAL REAL ID
compliant license or identification card, or another acceptable form of ID (such as a U.S. Passport), to fly

 within the United States.

Hi Craig Wallace,

We've confirmed the change to your trip. Below you'll find your updated

itinerary, important travel information, and trip receipt. See you onboard
soon!

MAY 27

SFO + SAN

San Francisco to San Diego
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_Daniela Rodriguez

s
From: Craig Straub
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:28 AM
To: Daniela Rodriguez
Subject: Fwd: Your Sunday afternoon trip with Uber

Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP
Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Straub <craigstraub@yahoo.com>

Date: May 29, 2022 at 11:00:48 PM PDT

To: Craig Straub <cstraub@bholaw.com>

Subject: Fwd: Your Sunday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: May 29, 2022 at 3:53:15 PM PDT

To: craigstraub@yahoao.com

Subject: Your Sunday afternoon trip with Uber

Total $36.94
Uber May 29, 2022

Total $36.94
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Trip Fare $28.69
Subtotal $28.69
Marketplace Fee © $1.80
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Temporary Fuel Surcharge @ $0.55
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $5.60
Trip ID: b0165685-9391-4¢56-9d0d-908b91849aeb

Download PDF

You rode with Matthew

4.98 % Rating 2. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

Rate or tip

License Plate: 8PWL721

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
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Trip Fare $19.58
Subtotal $19.58
Marketplace Fee © $1.80
San Francisco City Tax @ $0.75
Wait Time @ $0.85
Temporary Fuel Surcharge © $0.55
CA Driver Benefits © $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $0.10
Trip ID: 2bde145c-feSe-4c45-8861-727f1d632b3c

Downloacd PDF

You rode with Asmerom

4.92 % Rating 4. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Drivers are critical to communities
right now. Say thanks with a tip.

License Plate: 7PCJ070

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more »
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Uber
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. Uber Technologies
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Read about our zero tolerance policy.

Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com



